OGUNGBAIYE OLADEHINDE

Address: 6, Afolabi Olugbodi Street, Alagbado, Ogun State Email: oladehinde1@yahoo.co.uk
Tel: 08030774205

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

A result-laden career in the application of education al knowledge, skills, experiences and value to be useful for human development and to be proactive, vibrant, creative and to ways of maintaining excellence in the field of engineering information and communication.

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth: 20th December, 1980

Sex: Male

Place of Birth:
State of Origin:
Ogun State
Marital Status:
Single
Nationality:
Nigeria

Language spoken: Yoruba and English

INSTITUTION ATTENDED WITH DATE:

- 1. Shepherdhill Primary School Obanikoro, Lagos
- Baptist Academy Obanikoro, Lagos
- 3. Federal Ministry Of Labour & productivity, Lagos
- 4. Federal College Of Fisheries and Marine Engineering
- 5. Nigerian maritime Institution(Oron)

CERTIFICATE OBTAINED:

- First school Leaving Certificate
- West African Examination Council (WAEC)
- Trade Test(Machinist and fitting)
- National Technical Certificate & Federal Craft Certificate
- MEA
- Certificate of Competences engine class 3

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Marine Engineering Assistant(MEA)
- Mandatory (STDW 95)
- ISPS code Security Awareness

- Basic oil and Chemical Tanker Cargo Operation
- Proficiency in survival craft and rescue boats (other than first Boats)
- Associate Certificate
- Medical First Aid
- Advance Fire Fighting
- Ship Security Officer
- Engine Room Resource Management

WORK EXPERIENCE:

JIM-OLAB NIGERIA LIMITED

Position: Technical support officer

PETROL STAR

Position: Oiler on M/T alpine Queen 2008-2013

ANCHOR OCEAN LIMITED:

Position: Oiler on M/T Royal Priesthood 2014-2015

Copper marine & Offshore Limited

Position: Oiler on M/T United Enterprises 2017-2018

ABI International

(World Cargo Carrier)

Position: Oiler on M/T Nox 2018-2019

REFERENCE:

Mr. Abimbola Tony Mr. Adebayo Adelege

080333056732 09029167188